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From: (b)(6) (0GC)

Sent: Tue, 16 Mar 2021 13:41:19 +0000

To: e 060)

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)

Subject: REF 161957 HA - E.O. 14019 - Access to Voting
Importance: High

Good morning, |(b)(6) |Please see the subject line for GCLaws Case# and identification
for the below tasking. Please let me know if | may be of further assistance.

b)(6)

Paralegal Specialist
Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel
Waco, Texas

)6 |

[)(6) Rva.gov

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) |(b)(6) Pva.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 8:29 AM
To: b 6) [0GE) {b)(6) [@va.gov>
Cc:[(b)(6) foacc) {b)(6) [ova.gov>

Subject: FW: New Executive Order
Importance: High

[® |

Please assign to|(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Mark

From: Hogan, Michael R. (OGC) [b)(6) Pva.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 4:10 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) divay ___ Pva.gov>
cef)(6) loGO) e Pra.govs

Subject: New Executive Order

Importance: High

Mark,

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000002
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(b)(5): (b)(6)

Thank you.

Mike

MICHAEL R. HOGAN

Deputy General Counsel, General Law
Office of General Counsel

Department of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20420

[0)©)

[Direct)

Whistleblower Protections: The VA is committed to protecting whistleblowers and creating working

environments where employees can voice complaints without fear of reprisal. All VA employees have the
right to make protected disclosures to Congress, OAWP, OIG, OSC, and other entities and offices,
without a threat of retaliation. You are not limited to your supervisory chain when making a protected

disclosure. _

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000003
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4/9/2021 11:13:00 AM
Workgroup intro e-mail

From:[b)6) _____ (OGC)

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:13 AM

To:[(b)(6) |

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC); My A (0GO[B)(6)  Joae)
Kb)(6) |(0GC)

Subject: Implementation of Access to Voting EO
Attachments: VHA Directive 1060, Voting Assistance for VA Inpatients and Residents.pdf

[0)(6)]and[)(®) ]

(b)(5): (b)(6)

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Cell(b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000006



10f2

4/23/2021 11:39:00 AM

5 |
From{(b)(6) [0GC)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:39 AM
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)

Subject: RE: Voter Assistance

Thanks for the suggestions, Mark! And yes, | would appreciate it if you can connect me with the{p)(5)
O |

-(b)(6)
]

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) {b)(6) @Dva.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:17 AM

To{b)(6) |oGC) {b)(6) Dva.gov>

Subject: Voter Assistance

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000018
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b)(5)

Mark

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000019
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4/23/2021 3:13:00 PM
[(®)(5),_(b)(6) |

From{b)(6) |0GC)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:13 PM

To{b)(6) |(0GC)

Subject: RE: Stepping away

(0)(5)

“Ib)(©6)

T

From|(b)(6) koGe) [b)(6) Pva.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 2:22 PM

To{b)W6) __ ]OGC) {(b)(6) pva.gov>

Subject: RE: Stepping away
Hey,
Thanks. So, what is the skinny, and is there anything | need to do for this?

Best,

b)(6)
From{b)(6) |oGC) 4b)(6) @va.gov <mailtof)(6)  Pva.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:07 AM
Toi(b)(6) | (0GC) J(b)(6) Elva.gov <mailto{(b)(6) [@va.gov> >

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) kb)(6) Elva.gov <mailtg b)(6) Dva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Stepping away

No worries, glad you were able to join at the tail end.

"[b)(6)
1

Fromyb)(6) [(0GC) [(b)(6) Bva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:32 AM
To{b)(6) (0GC) {hi(6) Dva.gov <mailto}(b)(6) pva.gov> >
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) |(b)(6) pva.gov <mailto|h)(6) Dva.gov> >

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000020
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Subject: Stepping away
Morning,

| have an appt this morning, so | may not make it on time to the meeting, though | do expect to be back in
time for a portion. | will touch base with you, |(b)(6) |later today to discuss anything | missed.

Best,

[2)(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel
(b)(6) |
(0)(6) [Pva.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Pva.gov>

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000021
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4/23/2021 3:26:00 PM

f/u with OCHCO about workgroup

From{b)6)  ](0GC)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:26 PM

To:l(b)(6) 'aynes, Mark T. {OGC);
Cc:|b)(6) |osP)

Subject: RE: Introducing a New Ethics Attorney

Thanks for the introductions, Mark! And thank you for sharing the bulletinl(b)(6) |Looking forward to
working with you guys. | will be sending out an email to the EO implementation workgroup this afternoon,
and will be sure to include you both on it.

“(b)(6)

Fromyb)(6) Pva.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:15 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. OGC) @va.gov>;(b)(6) leva.gov>;bye) ]
B o

Cecyb)(6) |(OSP) 4 Pva.gov>

Subject: RE: Introducing a New Ethics Attorney

Thank you and welcome [(h)(6)
OCHCO recently issued the attached Bulletin on Voting.

Reach out anytime HRA/OSP can be of assistance.

h)(6)

Chief Human Capital Officer

Office of Human Resources and Administration/Operations, Security and Preparedness
Department of Veterans Affairs

Office:|(b)(6) |

Mobile:|b)(6) |

VA Core Values: Integrity Commitment Advocacy Respect Excellence
VA Core Characteristics: Trustworthy | Accessible | Quality | Innovative | Agile | Integrated

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) 4b)(6) pva.gov <mailtofhvvay _____ |@va.gov> >
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 2:38 PM

To{b)(6) l@va.gov <mailtof(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;ib)(6) |
[(b)(6) @va.gov <mai|tokb)(6) Fiva.gow >Ib)6) (OGC) [(b)(6) Pva.gov
<mai|tova.gov> >

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000022
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Subject: Introducing a New Ethics Attorney

()6 |

Good afternoon! Mateo Forero is our newest ethics attorney. He is working the Voter Assistance Project. It

includes employees assisting veterans with voter registration and voring.Kb)(S); (b)(6)

[(B)(5); (b)(6) |
Thanks for working with{(b)(6) [You’ll enjoy it.

Mark

Mark Jaynes

Deputy Chief Counsel

Ethics Specialty Team

4800 Memorial Drive, Building 92
Waco, Texas 76711

[()(6) |

OGC Ethics Website
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdvagov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2F
OGC-
Client%2Flaw%2Fethics%2FSitePages%2FHome.aspx&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ch80d062375ac4ebdabeal8d9
068c102a%7Ce95f1b23abaf45ee821db7ab251ab3bf%7C0%7C0%7C637548021037296844%7CUnknown%7
CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6EMn0%3D%7C1000&s
data=WMnFzf938%2B4wiulixaqwcdL6VPrQIXz6 TWe3QMybTx4%3D&reserved=0> | Ethics contact
information
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.va.gov%2FOGC%2Fdocs%2 FEt
hics%2FVA_Ethics_Officials_Contacts.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cb80d062375ac4e6dabeal8d9068c102a%
7Ce95f1b23abaf45ee821db7ab251ab3bf%7C0%7C0%7C637548021037306804%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZs
b3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=vg5QA
uTULYyBtRPOI%2Bul04tHj%2FPy6GFQz7xUIYHMh9%2B0%3D&reserved=0>

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000023
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4/23/2021 3:49:00 PM

(b)(5)
From{DX©) ___JO&0)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:49 PM
To: Raun, Eric L. (0GC)
Subject: Voting Access EO

Eric,
Mark Jaynes suggested | touch base with you, as | want to loop HCLG into a workgroup I've put together for

implementing President Biden’s voting access Executive Order
{https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/03/10/2021—05087/promoting—access—to—voﬁng).Eb)(5|

b)(5)

Thanks,

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Cell:{(b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000024
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4/23/2021 4:28:00 PM
™05 |
From:[b)(6) [OGC)

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:28 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)kb)(6) |(OGC)I(b)(6) |

[)(6) l0GO)](b)(6) (0GC); [b)(6) loGe)
(b)(6) [oGO)[b)(6) |
[)(6) JOsP)
b)(6) [Raun, Eric L. (OGC);{b)(6) |

b)(6)

Subject: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Attachments: VHA Directive 1060, Voting Assistance for VA Inpatients and Residents.pdf, White Paper on
Voting Assistance EQ.docx, OCHCO Executive Order Voting Bulletin.pdf

Good afternoon workgroup:

(b)(5)

Have a great weekend!

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Cell:|(b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000025
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4/27/2021 4:33:00 PM

(0)5); (b)(6)
From:k b)(6) FOGC)

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 4:33 PM

To:(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: EO 14019
Attachments: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation.msg

Thanks for checking in! | put together a workgroup to discuss implementation of the Voting Access EO. We
met over Teams this past Friday and plotted the next steps. Attached please find a detailed email that
discusses what the workgroup is currently working on. If you or Mike have any further questions, feel free to
let me know.

[&)(6) |

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell:(b)(6) |

From:{(b)(6) Pva.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 8:17 AM

To|(b)(6) |0GC) {(b)(6) Dva.gov>

Subject: EO 14019

Good morning|h)(6)

On behalf of[(h)(6) |l am contacting you to see if you have an update on EO 14019.

Respectfully,

[b)(6) |
[(b)(6)

Legal Assistant to the General Counsel
Office of General Counsel Suite 1030
Department of Veterans Affairs

810 Vermont Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20240

OGC Main: 202-461-4995
Direct|(b)(6)

Cell:|(b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000036
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“Serve the VA Mission and serve the Veterans in all that you do. Do the harder right thing, not the easier
wrong thing.”

~ Robert A. McDonald
8th United States Secretary of Veterans Affairs

ATTENTION: For internal OGC use only and not for external transmission. This electronic document may
contain attorney work-product or information protected under the attorney-client privilege. Do not release
this information without prior authorization. If you received this message in error, please destroy it and all
attachments immediately.

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000037
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From: OGC)

Sent: Fri, 23 Apr 2021 20:28:31 +0000
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC);{b)(6) (0GC){b)(6)

b)(6) OGC) (A (OGC);{(b)(6) [(0GC){(b)(6)

b)(6) [0GO)[D)(6) |
b)(6) OSP);{(b)(6) [Raun, Eric L. (OGC);[b)(6) |
Subject: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Attachments: VHA Directive 1060, Voting Assistance for VA Inpatients and Residents.pdf,

White Paper on Voting Assistance EO.docx, OCHCO Executive Order Voting Bulletin.pdf

Good afternoon workgroup:

(b)(5)

Have a great weekend!

b)(6)

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
CeII:kb)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000038
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5/5/2021 2:22:55 PM

[5) |

From{b)(6) |(OGC)

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:22 PM

To:|(b)(6) (0GC)

Cc: OGC);hYA) | (OGC); Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)
Subject: RE: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Good afternoon,

(b)(5)

Thank you!

From:[(bY(6) |0GC) 1(b)(6) [@va.gow

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)[lvray __ J@va.gov>;(b)(6) | (OGC) {(b)(6) [@va.gov>;
A Pva.gov>; [hY(6) @va.gov>[D)6)  [0GC)

b)(6) Pva.gov>; A ] (0GC) 4b)(6) pva.gov>fb)6)  |OGC)

& Pva.gov>;(b)(6) [@va.gov>;[b)(6) [@va.gov>;

b)(6) [OGC) {b)6) @va.gov>{(b)(6) [@va.gov>;[hva |
(b)(6) Pva.gov>; [h)(6) Pva.gov>{(b)(6) |

0)(6) @va.gov>; Gentil, Matthew (OSP) {(b)(6) @va.gov>; (b)(6) |

@va.gov>{h)(6) va.gov>; Raun, Eric L. (OGC)

va.gov>j(b)(6) Dva.gov>; Ay Pva.gov>

Subject: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Good afternoon workgroup:

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000049
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Have a great weekend!

(b)(6)
Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Cell:kb)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000050
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5/28/2021 9:56:06 AM
®)(5) |
From{b)(6) |(0GC)

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 9:56 AM

Tofb)(©) |

Subject: Re: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Thanks for following up. | was on leave last week and have been catching up on my cases.|(b)(5) |
(b)(5) [and setting up another
Teams meeting in the next week or so to discuss the input we provide.

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

Cell:}(b)(6)

From{(b)(6) [@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:54:55 PM

To{b)(6) |OGC) {b)(6) ®va.gov>

Subject: Re: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Good evening,

Is there any update to your research on whether VHA 1060 meets the requirements for this EO?
Thanks so much.
[®)(6)

Director, VA Center for Development & Civic Engagement

Veterans Health Administration

[b)© |
Fromyb)(6) (OGC) kb)(6) Pva.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:28:31 PM
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) Ifb)(6) @va.gow*b)(@ |(OGC} kb)(6) bva.gow;
(06 [@va.gov>;[b)(6) |@va.gov>;|(b)(6) |0GC)
[®)©6) @va.gov>;[(b)(6) (0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov>b)(6) foGe)
b)(6) @va.gov>;|b)(6) [@va.gov>;[(b)(6) [@va.gov>;
b)(6) |(0GC) [b)(6) l@va.gov>[h\(6) Pva.gov>; A |
[6)6) va.gov>|(b)(6) @va.gov>;
(b)(6) @va.gov>;[h)(6) [OSP) {(b)(6) Pva.gov>;[b)(6) ]
h AN @va.gov>; [(h)(6) Pva.gov>; Raun, Eric L. (OGC)
[b)y6)  Pva.gov>imhay @va.gov>[b)(6) Pva.gov>

Subject: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Good afternoon workgroup:

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000052
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(b)(5)

Have a great weekend!

(b)(6)
Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Cell:[b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000053
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6/7/2021 8:57:06 AM
O8] |
Fromkb)(6) 'OGC)
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:57 AM
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)
Subject: Re: Voter Registration

Good morning Mark!

b)(5); (b)(6)

Hope you had a restful week off!

(b)(6)

Attorney-Advisor, Ethics Specialty Team
Office of General Counsel
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs

cell(b)(6)

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)kb)(6) Elva.gow
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 8:45:31 AM
To:[(b)(6) (0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov>

Subject: FW: Voter Registration

(b)(6)

Good morning! I'm back and going through email.

Mark

From: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) PDva.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:21 PM

To[(b)(6) 0GC) {b)(6) bva.gow; Jaynes, Mark T. (0GC) [(b)(6) [@va.gov>; |(b)(6) |
(0GC) {B)(6)  @va.gov>[b)(6) (0GC) {)(6) Pva.gov>;[(b)(6) |
(OGC) {b)(6) Pva.gov>; Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC}kb)(6) @va.gov‘}

Subject: FW: Voter Registration

Good Evening,

b)(5)

Thanks,
Susan

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000054
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Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

b)(6) - Office
Cellphone
From(b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|tova.gov> >
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) ova.gov <mailtdhyay ______ va.gov> >;
6 l@va.gov <mailto[b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Ccl(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{1)(6) pva.gov> >[(b)(6) |
(b)Y 6) l@va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) @va.gov> >;[(b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailtq(b)(6) Dva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

You bet...
Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) {b)(6) ____|@va.gov <mailto[b)(6)  Pva.gov>>[b)(6) |(0GC)
{(b)(6) @va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >[(h)(A) Pva.gov
<mailtd(b)(6) [@va.gov> >;[h)(6) Pva.gov <mailto](b)(6) Pva.gov> >;
b)(6) [(OGC) (b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtolb)(6) Pva.gov> >;[b)(6) foGe)
(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) @va.gov> >;[(b)(6) |{OGC] [b)(6) [@va.gov
<mai|t6|(b)(6) bva.gov) >{b)(6) @va.gov
<mailto[b)(6) [@va.gov> >[b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|toib)(6) Pva.gow >;
[D)(6) |OGC) [(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[(h)(6) Pva.gov> >[h\(A) |
(b)(6) pva.gov <mailtoyh)(6) pva.gov> >[b)(6) |
|(b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) Pva.gov:» >[(b)(6) @va.gov
<mai|to|(b)(6) Pva.gow >;|(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >;
(b)(6) PSP) [b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >|(b)(6) |
Ib)6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) [@va.gov> >;[b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov> >; Raun, Eric L. (0GC) 4h)(6) |@va.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Dva.gov> >;
(b)(6) |@va.gov <mailto{)(6) Pva.gov> >|(b)(6)

(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailt{b)(6) Pva.gov> > 4(b)(6) |

b)(6)

Executive Director Care Management & Social Work
Phone: [(hy(A)

|
[b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) @va.gov>

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000055
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From: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:04 PM

Tol(b)(6) |§Jva.gov <mai|tova.gov> >j(b)(6) E)va.gov
<mailtdb)(6) [@va.gov> >

cc{b)(6) Bva.gov <mailto[b)(6) |@va.gov> > )(6) |
b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >{(b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailtofhY &) Dva.gov> >
Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Hi[(B)(

Can you share the names of who was on the invite from OGC? | think it would be helpful if | could connect
with them directly.

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

b)(6) - Office
Cellphone
From:{(b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|tova.gov> >
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|tova.gov> >kb)(6) |
ﬁb)(6) @va.gov <mailto{b)(6 Pva.gov> >
Cc:{b)(6) Dva.gov <mailtofhra Pva.gov> >;(b)(6) |
{b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtq(b)(6) [@va.gov> >[(b)(6) @va.gov

<mai|tokb)(6) |@va.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration
Hi, Susan-

You were not at the meetingb)(6)  |is referencing. It took place on 4/23 and was organized by|(b)(6)
Forero. Numerous other OGC staff were included, but | just checked the invitation, and you were not on it.
Hope that provides some context and that you have a restful and safe holiday...

b)(6)

Executive Director Care Management & Social Work
Phone}b)(6) |

kb)(6) va.gov <mai|tct b)(6) F)va.gow

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000056
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From: Blauert, Susan (OGCKb)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) @va.gov> >

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2021 7:10 AM

To:|(b)(6) va.gov <mailtof©)(6) Bva.gov> >

Ccb)(6) Pva.gov <mailto(b)(6) Bva.gov> {b)(6) |

{b)(6) E)va.gov <mai|tokb)(6) BPva.gov> >kb)(6) |

) Pva.gov <mailto|(0)(6) @va.gow >(b)(6) |@va.gov

<mai|t0:kb)(6) E)va.gow >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Toom

Thank you for the information. | was involved in a meeting related to the voter registration paper that we
discussed reviewing on this string. Was that the engagement you were discussing? Or was there something
else?

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

(b)(6) - Office

Cellphone

From:kb)(@ bva.gov <mailto{b)(6) Dva.gov> >

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 11:59 PM

To: Blauert, Susan (0OGC) Eb)(6) l@va.gov <mailtdh(6) Pva.gov> >

Ce[b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) pva.gov> >;|(b)(6) |

(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtg(b)(6) [@va.gov> >[1)(6) |

(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto{b)(6) |@va.gov> >|(b)(6) E)va.gov

<mailto[hyA) Pva.gov> >
Subject: Re: Voter Registration

Good evening,

(b)(5): (b)(6)

Kb)(6) |
Director, VA Center for Development & Civic Engagement
Veterans Health Administration

(b)(6)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000057
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From: Blauert, Susan (OGC)kb)(6) b)va.gov <mailto[b)(6) ___ Pva.gov> >
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 9:26 PM

To(b)(6) |

Ce{(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

| am just following up on this. Do you know what the status is?

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

)(6) | Office
Cellphone

From{(b)(6) l@va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) DVva.gov> >

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 11:55 PM

To: Blauert, Susan (OGC|(b)(6) [®va.gov <mailtofh)(6) ____ Pva.gov> >

Ce:fb)(6) [@va.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Pva.gov> > h\A) ]

{b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtob)(6) @va.gov> >{(b)(6) |

A Pva.gov <mailto{h)(6) Pva.gov> >;{(b)(6) |[@va.gov

<mailtf)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Thank you. | actually did add those clarifications to the document itself. Yes, holding these events in
collaboration with our community partners was the intent. | appreciate your comments. Myself and a few of
the VISN Directors have an opportunity to meet about this next Friday. | will be sure to add this additional
clarity to our discussion.

b)(6)

Director, VA Center for Development & Civic Engagement (CDCE)
(formerly VA Voluntary Service)

VHA Office of Operations
[0)©) [mobile)

VA Voluntary Service (VAVS)
75 years of Building Communities of
Caring Advocates for Veterans

From: Blauert, Susan (OGC)(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto(b)(6) PDva.gov> >

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:55 AM
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To:[(h)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) bva.gov> >

Cc{b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtol(b)(6) Bva.gov> >{b)(6) ’_‘

{b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >;[(b)(6)

A [@va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) [@va.gov> >;|(0)(6) @va.gov

<mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Hilb)(6) |

My apologies for the delay. [b)(5)
b)(5)

b)(5) [Happy to discuss if it would be
helpful.

Thanks,
Susan

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

(b)(6) - Office
Cellphone

From:|(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto:{b)(6) Dva.gov> >

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Blauert, Susan (0OGC) Eb)(6) }@va.gov <mai|toib)(6) I@va.gow >

Ce[b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto[(b)(6) [®va.gov> > (b 6) 3

i(b)(6) Bva.gov <mailto{b)(6) @va.gov> >{b)(6) |

{b)(6) |@va.gov <mailta(b)(6) |@va.gov> >}(b)(6) EJva.gov
<mailto{(b)(6) Pva.gov> >{b)(6) l@va.gov <mailto{b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: FW: Voter Registration

Ms. Blauert,
My apologies for not recognizing that my message did not reach you. Please see below for response to your
comments on the VHA White Paper in response to Voter Registration.

b)(6)

Director, VA Center for Development & Civic Engagement (CDCE)
(formerly VA Voluntary Service)
VHA Office of Operations

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000059
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[b)(6) (mobile)

VA Voluntary Service (VAVS)
75 years of Building Communities of
Caring Advocates for Veterans

From:|(b)(6) |
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 3:25 PM

To:|b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtdH)(6) Pva.gov> >;[(b)(6)
(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[(h1(6) @va.gov> >
Cci(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailt{(b)(6) va.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Good afternoon, Susan.

b)(5); (b)(6)

Thanks!

(b)(6)

Director, VA Center for Development & Civic Engagement (CDCE)
(formerly VA Voluntary Service)
VHA Office of Operations

(mobile)

VA Voluntary Service (VAVS)
75 years of Building Communities of
Caring Advocates for Veterans

From:{b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto{b)(6) @va.gov> >

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000060
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Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:11 AM

To:|(b)(6) @va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) E)va.gow >|(b)(6)
{b)(6) @va.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >
Subject: FW: Voter Registration

b)(6) |you did a great job of turning this around quickly. Susan’s response reminds me why | changed my
mind about going to law school. As | understand, we routinely help people with lots of federal programs. If
we need to back off some of this, we certainly can, but let me know your thoughts.

| feel like she is saying that we said we would do more than you put in the paper. | am confused.

From: Blauert, Susan (0GC){(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtdfiigy _______Pva.gov> >

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:04 AM

To:|(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto{b)(6) @va.gov> >

Cc(b)(6) Bva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >; W
{v)6) [@va.gov <maiitd®)(6) Pva.gov> >{(b)(6) Pva.gov
<mailtq(b)(6) |@va.gov>>;[b)(6) @va.gov <mailtofh)() Pva.gov> >;
[b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtoyb)(6) Bva.gov> >; Raun, Eric L. (0GCkb)(6)  Pva.gov

<mai|tokb)(6) E)va.gow >
Subject: RE: Voter Registration

Good Morning,

Please see attached for specific comments and edits. In addition, we suggest VHA consider the following
questions:

b)(5)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000061
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(b)(5)

Based on your consideration of these items, it may be appropriate to update your paper accordingly. Please
let me know if you would like to discuss.

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

b)(6) — Office

- Cellphone

From:|(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtoy(b)(6) Ppva.gov> >
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:55 PM

To: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) @va.gow <mai|tq§ b)(6) E)va.gow >

Celmva [@va.gov <mailto[b)(6) Pva.gov> >|(b)(6) |

[)y6)  va.gov<mailtolhvay _ lava.gov> >;[(b)(6 l@va.gov

<mailtg(b)(6) @va.gov> >|(b)(6) va.gov <mailtq(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;
(b)(6) Pova.gov <mailto|(b)(6) pva.gov> >

Subject: FW: Voter Registration

Susan —

(b)(6) put together what looks to me like a great summary and recommendations about how to proceed
with the request we got last week regarding voter registration efforts. Before we send forward, wondered if
we could get you to take a lock at this and see if we missed anything or if you have suggestions or concerns.

Thanks,

[®® ]
From:{(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtdb)(6)  Pva.gov>>

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 4:28 PM

To{(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto[b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Cckb)(6) I@va.gov <mai|tc|(b)(6) @va.gow >; kb)(6)
{b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Voter Registration

For your review and comment.

b)(6)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000062
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Director, Center for Development & Civic Engagement (CDCE)
(formerly VA Voluntary Service)
VHA Office of Operations

kb)(6) [mobile)

VA Voluntary Service (VAVS)
75 years of Building Communities of
Caring Advocates for Veterans

From: [b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtof(b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 10:09 AM

To:(b)(6) ova.gov <mailto[D)(6) Bva.gov> >

Ce:|(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailt0|(b)(6) E)va.govz- >[b)(6)
[(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[h)(6) [@va.gov> >

Subject: Voter Registration

Hib)(6) ]

We have a request from the 10th floor for us to take a look at Voter Registration and the impact operations
in the Medical Center. We are requesting you to meet with a couple of Network Directors and see if our
position has changed. Additionally, what can we offer to assist our Veterans in voting. Some suggestions
include- sharing of links on our website, partnerships with VSOs, etc.... The 10th floor is requesting just a 1-2
page paper outlining our position and what operational impact it would have if we were to become a Voter
Registration designated Agency. Apparently we already have a policy related to this that we need to
consider as well. The timeline- they need this back early next week.

Background:

b)(5)
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(b)(5)

It is my inclination that VHA position on this has not changed and our comments in response should indicate
this. However, | wanted to check-in and confirm that VHA’s thoughts on this have not changed. In other
words, VA does not want to be a voter registration agency as it would divert personnel and recourses from
our mission of providing care to veterans. However, we would continue to implement our policy on this
subject. Our comments are due by 3PM today so your quick response is requested.

[®)©

Deputy, AUSH for Operations
iPhonef(b)(6) |
Office:{(b)(6) |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000064
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6/10/2021 3:09:00 PM
[)(5) |
From :|(b)(6) IOGC)

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 3:09 PM
To:{(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

Thanks for following ug(b)(6) | will be getting in touch with the workgroup in the coming week to set up a
follow-up meeting. | was on leave for several days last week and have been catching up on my case work.

©@©
T:

From:l(b)(6) @va.gow

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 11:21 AM
To{b)(6) 0GC) {b)(6) Dva.gov>{(b)(6) [@va.gov>
Subject: FW: Comments on Voting Access EO Implementation

SO0

b)(6) briefed this EO on the Thursday call today. Wanted to ensure you had OCHCO support where
needed. Please reach out anytime we can assist.

Any questions, please ask.

Thank you

b)(6)
Chief Human Capital Officer

Office of Human Resources and Administration/Operations, Security and Preparedness
Department of Veterans Affairs

Office: [(b)(6)

Mobile.kb)(6) |

VA Core Values: Integrity Commitment Advocacy Respect Excellence
VA Core Characteristics: Trustworthy | Accessible | Quality | Innovative | Agile | Integrated

From:[h)(6) (OGC) 4b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(h)(6) @va.gov> >

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 4:29 PM
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) {)(6) l@va.gov <mailto[5)(6) Pva.gov> >¥b)(6)
(0GC) [(b)(6) bva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) @va.gov> >[(b)(6) |

kb)(6) fva.gov <mai|tckb)(6) [@va.gov> > b)(6) |@va.gov
<mailtofavay_____J@va.gov> >|(b)(6) ll0GC) 4b)(6) va.gov
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<mailtdMmy(&) va.gov> >{b)(6) 0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailtd(b)(6) [@va.gov> >{(b)(6) JoGc) 4b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailtdb)(6) l@va.gov> >;(b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailto[b)(6) [@va.gov> >[(h)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;
(b)(6) |(OGC) {b)(6) @va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) @va.gov> >[(b)(6)]
(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofha) [@va.gov> >;|(b)(6)

4b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{b)(6) Bva.gov> >{b)(6) Bva.gov
<mailto{b)(6) _ Pva.gov> >;|(b)(6) bva.gov <mailtof(b)(6) Bva.gov> >;
(b)(6) IJOSP) {v)6) [@va.gov <mailto[b)(6) [@va.gov> >[b)(6) |
b)(6) va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) Elva.gow >{(b)(6) [@va.gov
<mailtolb)(6) Bva.gov> >; Raun, Eric L. (OGC) {b)(6) |@va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) @va.gow >;
(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto[(b)(6) @va.gov> >[hv6y ]

(b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) Elva.gow >

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

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000067
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6/11/2021 12:00:00 AM
G)

From:{(b)(6) PGC)
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:10 PM

To{b)(6) 0GC)|(b)(6) Pva.gov>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Af'ternoon|(b)(6)

Hope you’ve been well since we spoke last. | was going through my emails and wanted to check on
Executive Order case. How’s the planning for the next meeting going? Have you gotten a draft of the EST

comments pulled together? I’'m still happy to look them over for you.

Best,

b)(6)
UTTce or Generarcounsel-Ethics Specialty Team

Deputy Ethics Counsel

[b)(6) |

|(b)(6) Pva.gow <mailto{b)(6) Pva.gov>

From{b)(6) |OGC) <{b)(6) Dva.gov <mailto{b)(6) Dva.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:14 PM

To: [b)(6) |(0GC) {(b)(6) k@va.gov <mailto{(b)(6) va.gov>>
Subject: RE: Stepping away
(b)(5)

-(b)(6)

1

From:|(b)(6) |(0GC) {b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtg(b)(6) @va.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 2:22 PM

To{(b)(6) |0GC) (b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{©)(6) Pva.gov>>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000068
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Hey,
Thanks. So, what is the skinny, and is there anything | need to do for this?

Best,
Fromyb)(6) |0GC) fb)(6) bva.gov <mailto: ﬂ va.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:07 AM

To:b)(6) [(0GC) [(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) |ova.gov>>
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) [(b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|t0kb)(6) F)va.gov»

Subject: RE: Stepping away

No worries, glad you were able to join at the tail end.

b)(6)

1

From:{b)(6) PGC)(b)(6) va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) @va.gow»
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:32 AM
To:[D)(6) pGC) 46 J@va.gov <mailtofD)(6) _ Pva.govs>
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) va.gov <mailto -" va.gov>>

Subject: Stepping away

Morning,

| have an appt this morning, so | may not make it on time to the meeting, though | do expect to be back in
time for a portion. | will touch base with you,|b)(6) [ater today to discuss anything | missed.

Best,

)6
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

(b)(6)

@va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) [@va.gov>
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From:{(b)(6) |(0GC)
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 3:53 PM

To:(b)(6) 0GC) 4b)(6) Fva.gov>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoon (b)(6)

Thanks for the follow-up; I'll keep an eye out!

Have a good weekend,

[(©)(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

(b)(6)

@va.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov>

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This communication, along with any attachments, may contain legally privileged and confidential
information that is to be used only by the intended recipient. This communication may not be forwarded,
shared or sent to anyone other than intended recipient without the express written permission of the
author. If you received this message in error, please destroy it and all attachments immediately without
opening, reading, saving, or printing, and immediately notify the sender by a separate email message at the
address above. Thank you.

From:[b)(6) |OGC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[(h)(6) Pva.gov>>
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 3:48 PM
Tol(h)(6) JOGC) {(b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|t0|(b)(6) Pva.gov»

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Hilb)(6)

Thanks for checking up on me with the EO case. | got a big slate of cases in the last couple of weeks so |
haven’t had the chance to finalize my draft of the EST guidance for the workgroup. Hoping to have
something ready by mid-week next week, and then schedule a follow-up meeting the week or so after that
(it’s hard to find a good slot with all the people participating!). Would definitely appreciate any edits or
feedback you might have. I’ll send it your way when it’s in good shape

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000070
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~b)(6)
T

From:{(b)(6) [OGC)|(b)(6) pva.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) E)va.gov»
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:10 PM

To: 0GC){b)(6)  Pva.gov <mailtq(b)(6) bva.gov>>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoon |[h)(6)
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

[(b)(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team

Deputy Ethics Counsel

[b)(6) |

b)(6) Dva.gov <mai|tokb)(6) F)va.govz-
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6/15/2021 12:00:00 AM

[©05) |

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 8:57 AM

To{(b)(6) 0GC) [(b)(6) @Dva.gov>

Subject: Voting Access Issue 161957
Importance: High

Good morning! The Voting Access matter must be a priority. We need to get it finished. If you need help, ask
for it.

Also, you haven’t entered any notes in GCLAWS since June 10. You have to enter notes at least daily, so that
it's fresh in your mind and so that if you're out of the office someone else can see what’s going on in a case
and perhaps resolve a client’s issue.

Mark

Mark Jaynes

Deputy Chief Counsel

Ethics Specialty Team

4800 Memorial Drive, Building 92
Waco, Texas 76711

(b)) |

OGC Ethics Website
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdvagov.sharepoint.com%2Fsites%2F
OGC-
Client%2Flaw%2Fethics%2FSitePages%2FHome.aspx&data=04%7C01%7C%7C29d92517658b442855c508d 8f
871f642%7Ce95f1b23abaf45ee821db7ab251ab3bf%7C0%7C0%7C637532515628585885%7CUnknown%7C
TWFpbGZsbh3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sda
ta=eTkIMcx6CWW%2BMUcvNZwOotXwxgsT%2FYBt5460vtizov8%3D&reserved=0> | Ethics contact
information
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.va.gov%2FOGC%2Fdocs%2 FEt
hics%2FVA_Ethics_Officials_Contacts.pdf&data=04%7C01%7C%7C29d92517658b442855c508d8f871f642%7
Ce95f1lb23abaf45ee821db7ab251ab3bf%7C0%7C0%7C637532515628590863%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6EMNn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=SWsplB5
rXWPSSZn9D4rfpRMPrhKBI1iLEBxPtIYONNE%3D&reserved=0>
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From: Raun, Eric L. (OGC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:15 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC GCL 154836

Thank you!

Eric Raun
Deputy Chief Counsel
Healthcare Law Group
Department Of Veterans Affairs
Washington, DC

(b)(6) |

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)(b)(6) Qva.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 1:50 PM
To: Raun, Eric L. (OGC) {b)6) Pva.gov>

Cc: Blauert, Susan (OGC)(b)(6) Bva.gov>;{(b)(6) (0GC)[b)(6) [@va.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC GCL 154836

Eric—
We’ll get back to you today.

Mark

From: Raun, Eric L. (OGC)|(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto)(b)(6) bva.gov> >

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) | b)6) I@va.gov <mailto[ (&) Pva.gov> >
Cc: Blauert, Susan (0OGC) 4(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtoj(b)(6) E?va.gow >

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC GCL 154836

Hi Mark

b)(5)
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b)(5)

It looks like VA is being asked to provide this today. Susan told them we would provide your comments
when received.

Thanks

Eric

Eric Raun

Deputy Chief Counsel
Healthcare Law Group
Department Of Veterans Affairs
Washington, DC

(b)(6)
From: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) @Dva.gov> >

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:49 PM

To|(b)(6) @va.gov <mailtolb)(6) Pva.gov> >; [H)6) |
b)(6) Bva.gov <mailto[b)(6) Pva.gov> >[b)(6) |
b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Bva.gov> >ha lova.gov

<mailtofD)(6) _____ ava.gov> >[b)(6) [0GC) {b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailto:{b)(6) Pva.gov> >;[(b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailto|b)(6) Pva.gov> >{b)(6) @va.gov

<mailtofiviey _ J@va.gov> >[b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailto{h)(6) @va.gov>?;kb)(6) @a.gov

<mailto}(b)(6) [@va.gov> >|(b)(6) [@va.gov

<mailto(b)(6) Pva.gov> >; [(h)(6) [@va.gov <mailtofb)(6)  [Pva.gov>
>(b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|tokb)(6) t@va.gow >;(b)(6)
dha___ @va.gov <mailtofb)(6) |@va.gov> >

Ce:[(h)(6) |0GC) {b)(6) _ [@va.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Dva.gov> >; OGC ELT {h\(6) _ Pva.gov
<mai|tova.gov> >; Pope, Brent (OGC) fb)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) Dva.gov> >;

(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto:lha Pva.gov> >; Shores, Michael
{(b)6) Pva.gov <mailtol(b)(6) Pva.gov> >[(b)(6) Pva.gov
<mai|tokb)(6) E)va.gow >Ib)6) pva.gov
<mailtq(b)(6) Pva.gov> >; Raun, Eric L. (OGC) {b)(6) ___[@va.gov <mailto:(b)(6)  Pva.gov> >

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find edits and comments from OGC’s Health Care Law Group. [(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000075
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Susan

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

b)(6) - Office
Cellphone
From:{b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) b)va.gow >
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 2:26 AM
To:b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) E)va.gow
>;b)(6) @va.gov <mailto](b)(6) [@va.gov> >]1)(6) |
1b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto]b)(6) Bva.gov> >(b)(6) [0GC)
{(b)(6) l@va.gov <mailtolb)(6) Ppva.gov> >(b)(6) |
[(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtof©)(6) Pva.gov> >[(b)(6) Pva.gov
<mailtol(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;[(h\(6) lova.gov
<mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;(b)(6) bva.gov
<mailto|(b)(6) l@va.gov> >Mya Pva.gov
<mailtdb)(6) [@va.gov> A(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) pva.gov>

>¥b)(6) bva.gov <mailtq(b)(6) Ppva.gov> >{(b)(6) |
(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtolh\(&) __l@va.gov> >

Ccib)(6) _|OGC)[(b)(6)  Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) _ Pva.gov>>; OGCELT {6 Jpva.gov
<mailtq(b)(6)

. va.gov> >; Pope, Brent (OGC)[(b)(6) l@va.gov <mailtofimyay  Pva.gov> >;

b)(6) Bva.gov <mai|tc1(b)(6) Eva.gow >; Shores, Michael
(b)(6) va.gov <mailtoi(b)(6) ®va.gov> >, Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) ____ Pva.gov
<mailto|(b)(6) va.gov> >|(b)(6) bva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) pva.gov> >;
[(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto:b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC

Team,

Apologies for the late email; competing requirements got the best of me in getting this interim report
completed. Please review the attached documents for clarity and consistency, based on the meeting we had
last week. | incorporated all of the feedback from that meeting, to include the memao(b)(6) brepared
for VHA, in the template requested by the IPC leads. For reference, the template is also attached so you can

see rationale behind the writing. Addind(b)(6) |and(b)(6) |for equities identified for VEO and
DME, respectively.

Items to note and verify: 1) Where VHA has lead for sections, | have identified Sabrina as the POC, based on
the VHA memo prepared in March—please let me know if that should change, and 2) please check my
“math” (I use that term very loosely) on budget estimates and time needed implement actions. Again, this
document is by design noncommittal, so no need to split hairs, but do keep me in the ballpark.
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For those in the ‘to’ line: | ask for feedback in either email or tracked changes, replying to this chain so | can
maintain version control. If you simply concur without comment, please respond via email as well.
Appreciate receiving your feedback NLT 1pm today.

Many thanks again for your terrific feedback; while a tedious template to complete, your input made the
content itself much easier to pull together.

Thanks!
(b)(6)

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs
Department of Veterans Affairs

(m)[)(6) |

[6)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) bva.gov>

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000077
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6/15/2021 4:34:00 PM

)

I-romj(b)(@ |U(:|(_]

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC GCL 154836
Attachments: EST comments - Voting EO Interim Strategic Plan_Veterans Affairs

Mark,

b)(5) let me know what you think.

0@
T:|(b)(6)

From: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)[(b)(6) Pva.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 2:08 PM
Toi(b)(6) (0GC) {b)(6) bva.gov>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC GCL 154836
Importance: High

b)(6)

(b)(5) Let's discuss.

Mark

From: Raun, Eric L. (OGC)|(b)(6) va.gov <mailtoyb)(6) @Dva.gov> >

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)[(b)(6 va.gov <mai|to[b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Cc: Blauert, Susan (OGC) (b)(6) va.gov <mai|t0kb)(6) @va.gow >
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
From: Blauert, Susan (OGC) {b)(6) @va.gov <mailta(b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 12:49 PM

To[(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov> >[hya) |
(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|b)(6) pva.gov> >{b)(6) |
(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto](b)(6) Pva.gov> >Ihia) Pva.gov
<mailtd(h)(6) [@va.gov> Ab)6) |(0GC) 4b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailto|(b)(6) @va.gov> >;|(b)(6) @Pva.gov

<mailto(b)(6) Pva.gov> >(b)(6) Pva.gov

<mailtol(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;[(b)(6) r_ﬂj’@\a'a.go\f

<mailt(b)(6) Pva.gov> b)(6) pva.gov

<mailta(b)(6) Pva.gov> Jh\A) va.gov

<mailto|(b)(6) [@va.gov> >Ab)(6) va.gov <mailtolb)(6) _____ l@va.gov>
>[(b)(6) |va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) pva.gov>>[0)(6) |

1b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Pva.gov> >
Cclb)(6) OGC) 4b)(6) Jva.gov <mailto(b)(6) Pva.gov> >; OGC ELT 4h)6)  Pva.gov

<mailto{(b)(6) |@va.gov> >; Pope, Brent (OGC) [b)(6) E)va.gov <mai|tova.gov> >;

(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtolb)(6) Pva.gov> >[b)(6) |
)6 [@va.gov <mai|thb)(6) bva.gow >;|(b)(6) E)va.gov
<mailtdh)(6) Pva.gov> >[b)(6) Pva.gov

<mai|tokb)(6) E)va.gow >: Raun, Eric L. (OGC) {h\(&) pva.gov ~<mai|tova.gov> >

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Interim Report on EO 14019- Voting Access IPC

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find edits and comments from OGC’s Health Care Law Group. |(b)(5)

(b)(5)

Thanks,

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000079
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Susan

Susan Blauert

Office of General Counsel

Chief Counsel, Health Care Law Group
Department of Veterans Affairs

b)(6) — Office
- Cellphone
From{(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtofD)(6) Bva.gov> >
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 2:26 AM
To{b)(6) Bva.gov <mailtof(b)(6) Pva.gov>
>{b)(6) va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) @va.gov> >b)(6) |
b)6) va.gov <mailto(b)(6) va.gov> >; (b)(6) loGe)
4b)(6) @va.gov <mailtofb)(6) [@va.gov> (b)(6) |
{b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto[h)(6) Pva.gov> >[(b)(6) Pva.gov
<mailta(b)(6) Bva.gov> >{D)(6) 5@"3-30“'
<mailto(b)(6) |Jva.g0v> 1b)(6) va.gov
<mailtofH)(6) [@va.gov> >;|(b)(6) [@va.gov
<mailto(b)(6) Pva.gov> >;[b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtofb)X(6) ___ I@va.gov>
>[(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto[h\(6) [@va.gov> >;
4b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) [@va.gov> >
Cc: kb)(6) foGc) {b)(6)  pva.gov <mailtd®)(6)  pva.gov> >; 0GCELT[D)(6)  va.gov
<mailt¢db)(6) va.gov> >; Pope, Brent (OGC)|(b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|tova.gov> >;
b)(6) r@va.gov <mailtd(0)(6) Dva.gov> >; Shores, Michael
K‘(b)(6) |@va.gov <mailto[(h)(6) |@va.gov> >; Blauert, Susan (OGC) {hY6)  Pva.gov
<mailto|(b)(6) [@va.gov> >[b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) pva.gov> >;
(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtofh)(6) Pva.gov> >

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
last week. | incorporated all of the feedback from that meeting, to include the memorepared
for VHA, in the template requested by the IPC leads. For reference, the template is also attached so you can
see rationale behind the writing. Adding(b)(6) Andkb)(6) for equities identified for VEO and
DME, respectively.

Items to note and verify: 1) Where VHA has lead for sections, | have identified s the POC, based on
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

(miey ]
[(0)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{(b)(6) Pva.gov>
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6/21/2021 12:00:00 AM
[G): ©)6) |

From:|(b)(6) [(0GC)

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:03 PM
Tofhya) _____ |(OGC) 4b)(6) (@va.gov>
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) Dva.gov>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoon!

(b)(5)

Best,

[0
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

[)(6) |

[(0)(6) [@va.gov <mai|tl¥b)(6) bva.gow

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000082
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

Fromzkb)(6) |(OGC] 4b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{(b)(6) Pva.gov>>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:53 AM
To:[(b)(6) [0GC)[b)(6) Bva.gov <mailtoH)(6) Pva.gov>>
Subject: RE: Stepping away

Hope you had a good weekend! Just wanted to touch base about the Voting Access EO implementation
guidancd(b)(5) |

(b)(5)

-{0)6)]

T:kb)(6) |

From:{(b)(6) 0OGC)

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 3:48 PM
To:Ab)(6) [(0GC) i(b)(6) Elva.gov <mai|tc4(b)(6) bva.gov»
Subject: RE: Stepping away

Hil(b)(6)
(b)(5)

v |
T{b)(6) |

From:[(b)(6) |OGC) 4(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[b)(6) [@va.gov>>
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:10 PM

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000083
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To:{(b)(6) 0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) pva.gov>>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoonfwves

Hope you’ve been well since we spoke last. | was going through my emails and wanted to check on
Executive Order case. How's the planning for the next meeting going? Have you gotten a draft of the EST
comments pulled together? I'm still happy to look them over for you.

Best,

Kb)(6)

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

[b)(6) |

kb)(6) Pva.gow <mailto|(b)(6) Bva.gov>

From{b)(6) 0GC) {b)(6) va.gov <mailtg(b)(6) Pva.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:14 PM
Toyb)(6) |0GC) {(b)(6) [Pva.gov <mailto|(b)(6) bva.gov>>
Subject: RE: Stepping away

b)(5); (b)(6)

)6) ]
T{b)(6) |

From:|b)(6) |(0GC) [(b)(6) @va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) @va.gov>>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 2:22 PM

Toi(b)(6) OGC) 4b)(6) Dva.gov <mailto[b)(6) @va.gov>>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Hey,
Thanks. So, what is the skinny, and is there anything | need to do for this?

Best,

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000084



4 of 4

b)(6)
From:{b)(6) [0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtdb)(6) Dva.gov>>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:07 AM

To:|(b)(6) | (0GC) {b)(6) F)va.gov <mailtq(b)(6) [@va.gov>>
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) Eb)(6) F)va.gov <mai|tci b)(6) Pva.gov»

Subject: RE: Stepping away

No worries, glad you were able to join at the tail end.

Ay ]

T{b)(6) |

From:[b)(6) OGC) [(b)(6) @va.gov <mailtofira Pva.gov>>
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:32 AM

Tozkb)(6) PGC) {v(6) [@va.gov <mai|tova.g0v>>

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. {OGC) va.gov <mailtoAb)(6) _ Pva.gov>>

Subject: Stepping away
Morning,

| have an appt this morning, so | may not make it on time to the meeting, though | do expect to be back in
time for a portion. | will touch base with you,|(b)(6) |ater today to discuss anything | missed.

Best,

(®)(©) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team

i ounsel
Fb)(6)

Ib)(6) [@va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov>

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000085
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6/21/2021 1:37:00 PM

[©)(5): ©)6)

From:{(b)(6) |(OGC]

Sent: 'Vlonday, June 21, 2021 1:37 PM

To:|(b)(6) [OGC)

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. [OGC)

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Attachments: Fundraising for an Organization that has a PAC.pdf

Forgot to attach the fundraising AO. Here it is!

10)6) ]
T{®)(©) |

From:{(b)(6) 0GC)

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:37 PM
To:{(®)(6) |(0GC) {)(6) Pva.gov>

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)|(b)(6) Pva.gov>

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Good points!

(b)(5)

ey ]
1o)6) |

From:|(b)(6) [OGC) J(b)(6) @va.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 1:03 PM

To:|(b)(6) (OGC) 4b)(6) @va.gov <mailtojb)(6) @va.gov> >
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) Pva.gov <mailtofiviay __ Pva.gov> >

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000086
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Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoon!

b)(5)

Best,

(b6 |
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team

Deputy Ethics Counsel

[®)6) |

[b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto{(b)(6) [@va.gov>

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

Fromy{b)(6) [(0GC) <kb)(6) E)va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:53 AM

T0:|(b)(6) | (0GC) {(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Subject: RE: Stepping away

(b)(6)

Hope you had a good weekend! Just wanted to touch base about the Voting Access EO implementation
guidance[b)(5)

(b)(5)

'ﬁb)( 6) |

T{0)(6) |

From:|(b)(6) GC)

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 3:48 PM

Tozl(b)(6) |(OGC} {b)(6) E)va.gov <mailto:[b)(6) [@va.gov> >

Subject: RE: Stepping away

o]

(b)(5)

e ]
T7:{0)(6) |

From:[(b)(6) [oGC) [b)(6) [Pva.gov <mailto{(b)(6) [@va.gov> >
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2021 2:10 PM
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To:|(b)(6) 0GC) {(b)(6) @va.gov <mailto|b)(6) Pva.gov> >

Subject: RE: Stepping away

Afternoon(b)(6)

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

6y |
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel
D)6 |
[(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtoi(b)(6) Pva.gov>

From:[b)6) _____ JOGC) {b)(6) pva.gov <mailtofb)(6) Dva.gov> >

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 3:14 PM
To:Ab)(6) | (0GC) (b)(6) Bva.gov <mailtofb)(6) [@va.gov> >
Subject: RE: Stepping away

(b)(5)

]

T{b)(6) |

From:{(b)(6) |(0GC) {(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtoi(b)(6) [@va.gov> >
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 2:22 PM

To:((b)(6) PGC) 4b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtdm(6)  I@va.gov> >

Subject: RE: Stepping away
Hey,
Thanks. So, what is the skinny, and is there anything | need to do for this?

Best,

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000089
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(b)(6)
From: [(b)(6) 0GC) D6 e va.gov <mailtoj(b)(6) pva.gov> >

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 11:07 AM
To:|(b)(6) kOGC) 4b)(6) [@va.gov <mailtof(b)(6) @va.gov> >

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) kb)(6) E)va.gov <mailto|b)(6) Dva.gov> >
Subject: RE: Stepping away

No worries, glad you were able to join at the tail end.

-Jf hW &) |
T:|b)(6) |

From:{b)(6) |(0GC) (b)(6) [pva.gov <mailto|b)(6) Pva.gov> >
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 8:32 AM

To{b)(6)  ]oGC){b)(6) @va.gov <mailto[b)(6) bva.gov> >

Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) Pva.gov <mailtofhwvay ____ Pva.gov>>

Subject: Stepping away

Morning,

| have an appt this morning, so | may not make it on time to the meeting, though | do expect to be back in
time for a portion. | will touch base with you,|(b)(6) |later today to discuss anything | missed.

Best,

()(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team

Deputy Ethics Counsel
Eb)(6) |

|(b)(6) @va.gov <mai|td(b)(6) Pva.gow
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6/23/2021 12:00:00 AM

(0)(5)
From{(b)(6) |(OGC)
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:57 AM
To:kb)(6) E)osc.gow-
Subject: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)
Good morning(b)(6)
b)(5)

| appreciate your thoughts, and have a great day.

Best,

[b)(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel
(b)(6)

Dva.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) @va.gow

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000093
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

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000094
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6/24/2021 12:00:00 AM
G |

From:[b)(6) |OGC)
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:59 AM

To:|(b)(6) OGC) (b)(6) P va.gov>
Cc: Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC) {thvay __ [@va.gov>

Subject: FW: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)

For awareness,

[0)(6) |
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team

Deputy Ethics Counsel
[)(6) |
(b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto[b)(6) Pva.gov>

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

From:{mya |(OGC) |(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailto(b)(6) l@va.gov>>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:51 AM
To:kb)(6) |@osc.gov <mailtofb¥(6)  Posc.gov>>

Subject: Re: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)

Good morning!

b)(5)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000095
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b)(5)

In terms of timing, early July should be fine.

Thanks again for taking a look, and we appreciate the help. Enjoy the time off!

(b)(6)

Get Outlook for iOS <https:|(b)(6) |

From{b)(6) [@osc.gov <mailtofb)(6)  |@osc.gov>>

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:17:29 AM
To{(b)(6) |(0GC) {b)(6) Pva.gov <mai|tc|(b)(6) t@va.gov»
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-
profits w/PACs)

b)(5); (b)(6)

(b)(6)

D)6 |
Deputy Chief, Hatch Act Unit

U.S. Office of Special Counsel
[© |

NOTICE: This message and any attachments may contain information that is sensitive, confidential, or legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email
from your system; you should not copy, use, or disclose its contents. Thank you for your cooperation.

From{b)(6) J0GC) {(b)(6) Pva.gov <mailtd(b)(6) [@va.gov>>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:57 AM
To:{b)(6) @osc.gov <mailtol(hY(6) __ Posc.gov>>

Subject: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide information unless you are
sure the message is legitimate and the content is safe.

Good morning(b(6)

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000096
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(b)(5)

| appreciate your thoughts, and have a great day.

Best,

[)(6) |

Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

(b)(6) |
(b)(6) @va.gov <mai|tc{(b)(6) E)va.govzv

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

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000097
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7/8/2021 12:00:00 AM

b)(5)

From{(b)(6) [0GC)
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 7:38 AM

To:[b)(6) 0OGC) {b)6) Pva.gov>; Jaynes, Mark T. (OGC)|(b)(6) va.gov>

Subject: FW: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)

FYI

From:{(b)(6) @osc.gov <mailto[b)(6) __ |@osc.gov>>

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 6:49 AM

To{(b)(6) [(0GC)[(b)(6) Bva.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Pva.gov>>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-
profits w/PACs)

b)(6)

b)(5); (b)(6)

| am not sure if that fully answers your question. Please let me know if you want to discuss it. Thanks.

b)(6)

Deputy Chief, Hatch Act Unit
U.S. Office of Special Counsel

()6 |

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000098
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NOTICE: This message and any attachments may contain information that is sensitive, confidential, or legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender and delete this email
from your system; you should not copy, use, or disclose its contents. Thank you for your cooperation.

From:[h)(6) [(0GC) {b)(6) [@va.gov <mailto|(b)(6) Pva.gov>>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:51 AM
Toi(b)(6) E)osc.gov <mailto:[(b)(6) Posc.gov>>

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

Get Outlook for i0OS
<https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FoOukef&data=04%7C01%
7C%7C6eacf398f9e344a87af308d941fe0357%7Ce95f1b23abaf45ee821db7ab251ab3bf%7C0%7C0%7C6376
13384110030018%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6lk1ha
WwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0&sdata=G7u0CVg0zvTqp%2FqYFAPJjT2UWWAacA8vuAzys7PhrxA%3D&reserved
=0>

From{(b)(6) [@osc.gov <mailtof(b)(6) _ [@osc.gov>>
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 7:17:29 AM
To[b)(6) [OGC) {h)(6) Pva.gov <mailto[(b)(6) Pva.gov>>

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

From:{b)(6) |0GC) |(b)(6) [@va.gov <mai|to|(b)(6) l'@va.gov>>
Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 10:57 AM

To:{(b)(6) Posc.gov <mailto[b)(6)  [@osc.gov>>

Subject: "Organization" meaning for purposes of voter registration drive analysis (Non-profits w/PACs)

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL Do not click on links, open attachments, or provide information unless you are
sure the message is legitimate and the content is safe.

Good morningb)(6)

b)(5)

| appreciate your thoughts, and have a great day.

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000100
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Best,

(0)(6)
Office of General Counsel-Ethics Specialty Team
Deputy Ethics Counsel

(b)(6)

[@va.gov <mailtdb)(6) Pva.gov>

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

( OGC FOIA 24-11220-F ) 000101





